From: MARK PERNA

To: Jason VonEhr

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Camden-Clark NRC License Amendment Request
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:09:26 PM

Jason:

Please withdraw the September 18 letter addressing Y-90. I will rewrite the amendment and
resubmit it at a near future date. Please continue processing the August 26 amendment adding
the new AU.

mark

On Jan 14, 2026, at 11:50 AM, Jason VonEhr <Jason.VonEhr@nrc.gov> wrote:
Mark,

| appreciate the honesty. Withdrawing an action is relatively straightforward —
NUREG-1556 Volume 20 Rev 1 addresses withdrawing a licensing action
under Section 4.11.1.1 (I wish | was kidding, but hey | need some humor
today).

Some highlights of this section include:
e A decision to formally withdraw an application or amendment should be
made by the applicant or licensee.

® The applicant’s or licensee’s request to withdraw the application or
amendment may be obtained via telephone (with the conversation
documented in a telephone conversation record;

Please, if you are withdrawing, be extra clear that you are requesting only
withdrawing the September 18 letter, which addresses the Y-90 program. | can
hold and continue to process the letter dated August 26, which requests the
addition of Kousigan Chetipati Vadivelu, M.D., as an AU (35.100, 200, 300), so
| can still issue an amendment.

You may elect to resubmit at your discretion. | may or may not get the revised
submission assigned to me.

Regards,

Jason vonEhr

Sr. Health Physicist

Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch,
Division of Radiological Safety and Security,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Office: (610) 337-5256
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